VINCENT CORLEONE

VEB DESIGNER & FRONTEND DEVELOPER

REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

PROFILE

Name

Vincent Corleone

Address

74 Glenfield Close. Blackburn, Lancashire BB1 5NE

Telephone

074 1230 1354

Online Portfolio

www.vicenco.co.uk

KNOWLEDGE & EXPERIENCE

One to one meetings with clients Information Architecture

Wire-framing

UI / UX Design

Prototyping

Responsive Design

Colour Psychology

Streamline Development

Forward thinking design

SKILLS

HTML (5)

CSS (3)

JavaScript

Jquery

Sass

PHP / MySQL

FRAMEWORKS / API

Bootstrap / Foundation

WordPress

Angular-Js 1

Ionic / Cordova

Gulp

Toast / Jade

Bourbon - Neat

Node.js (NPM Only)

APPLICATIONS I USE

Adobe Creative Suite

Adobe Phone Gap

Git / GitHub

PHPMyAdmin

NetBeans / Atom / Sublime

Invision

PERSONAL STATEMENT

More than 10 years of experience in both design and development of web sites & applications. I have a strong focus on mobile, from both a technical and a UX point of view with full knowledge of development workflow and an incredible keen eye for detail.

My educational background and experience enables me to proactively work with both creative and technical sides of a team. Significant experience working directly with clients, and on international projects, both as team leader and developer. Great knowledge and interest in forward thinking interface design and passion to be ahead of the curve.

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

July 2015 - Present

Freelance UI Web Designer & Frontend Developer

(2008 - 2010)

Working with clients on a one to one basis to explore their requirements for a web site and design, construct, and maintain.

Mar 2016 - Aug 2016

MonkeyFish Marketing

UI Web Designer / Frontend Web Developer - Padiham

Worked with the team to design bespoke CRM and user experience. Designed logical UI mobile interfaces for clients and Bootstrap based websites. Conducted one to one meeting with clients and introduced

new rapid prototyping tool & techniques to the team.

May 2010 - Jan 2014

Tordar Digital FX

Web Design / Developer - Blackburn

My work consisted of Web design / development of the company website. Also involved with other duties within the company.

July 2003 - August 2005

Solaris Arts

Web Designer - Burnley

Designed website templates & mock-ups for clients to visualise the

finished look of their website.

Dec 2001 – March 2003 Mojacar Graphic

Frontend Web Developer- Garrucha, Spain

My work covered a variety of projects, including design and building

of CMS driven websites with MySQL & PHP.

EDUCATION

BA Hons in Business Studies 2014 - Present

Open University - Part time studies

Continuous Self learning 1998 - Present

Web Design, Web Development / User experience techniques

1997 - 1999 BTEC in Media Studies - DTP / Media / Web Design

Accrington & Rossendale College

HOBBIES

- Traveling

- Snowboarding

- 3D Design & Animation - Sailing

- Camping

- Movies

- Running

- Urban Exploration - Rock Climbing

- Horseback riding

- Drone Photography

- Video Game Development